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NEIGHBORHOOD BUILDING SINCE 1971

TENANTS AND OWNERS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TODCO / YBC 3, Inc.

TODCO/ YBC 4, Inc.
TODCO/ YBC 5, Inc.

Public Meeting Notification
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, November 14th, 2023
6:00 PM

Location: Mendelsohn House
737 Folsom Street, San Francisco, CA 94107

Contact: Virginia@todco.org



4l todco

NEIGHBORHOOD BUILDING SINCE 1971

TENANTS AND OWNERS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

GP/ TODCO A
GP/ TODCO B

Board of Directors Meeting

Public Meeting Notification
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, November 14th, 2023
6:00 PM

Location: Location: Mendelsohn House
737 Folsom Street, San Francisco, CA 94107

Contact: Virginia@todco.org



From: Virginia Grandi

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Public Information Notice for TODCO Board of Directors Meeting

Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 3:33:45 PM

Attachments: GP_TENANTS AND OWNERS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Public Notification November Board Meeting .pdf

TENANTS AND OWNERS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Public Notification November Board Meeting (1).pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please find the public information notice for the GP TODCO and TODCO Board of Directors meeting.

We will have the next meeting open to the public at Mendelsohn House at 737 Folsom Street at
6pm.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Virginia Grandi
virginia@todco.org
415-420-5323
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